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i Fw: FOR INFORMATION: Inclusion of food safety requirements into the

| Biosecurity Import Conditions System (BICON)
[{SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Ambassador secretary « Australia

cdeonang weron of Sacs Drduesy 0 ALha el amnE NIl e

RO D2 Wit tegan o npes bt 1000) «Oifiangnnenti aig B by o

From: imported Food Enquiries <foodimp@atigovau»
Sent: Tuesdsy, 17 June 2025 9:15 AM
To: Ambassador secretary in Austrahia
Subject: FOR INFORMATION. inclusion of food safety requirements into (he Bitecunty import Congipons Systen [RICON]
[SEC=OFFICIAL Sensinve]
s A et Ry Sy hgh S ) G AP 5 ) 08 1 -Vﬂiﬂc;}'uﬂﬁﬁ‘ﬂvw&;.n o
el B (es@mala govs3) b Jiar S SN S A B

EE————

CAUTION: Thes Emad trom outyde of MOFA MQ'bmmw:amesmmm:mvmnm¢ i
uum!nftnmﬂmm,mmmmmm security Team v (cL@mola govis)

OFFICIAL Senstive

tconomic Counsellar
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Dear Sir/Madam,

{ am pieased 10 advise the department has published imported Food Notice [FN 04 -25; imported food safety
reQUIrBMEnts Now in BICON - DAFF to notify stakeholders that the three year project 1o incorporste the imporied
food safety requirements into the Biosecunty Impon Congitians system (BICON} was launched on the 14 june
1025.

| Ihese lood safety requirements apply 1o food imported into Australia that s intended for sale. The department
checks the requirements are met via the risk based impored Food Inspection Scheme.

pigase advise the government competent authoribies i your country that are responsible for the safety of tood
being exparted 10 Australia, that these requirements are now available 1o view in BICON. We have also printed
postcards to promote this work {pdf is attached) for you to display of hand out.

Wipy bmad ol Qov SRWRIGLO avsmb(grmols gov saToMngsgaabiedd e e Manlbuarch
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interested parties can subscribe to our mporied food amail ist 16 be nonfied of new releases and receive
imported Food notices

King Regards.
Danae Finth

imported food secnion
Department of Agricullure, Fisheries and Forestry
Emai: foodimp@atleguay

; Ausiralian Government

Depertment of Agricullure,
Fisheries and Forestry

OFFICIAL . Sensitive

veeee IMPORTANT - This email and any anschments have heen issued by the Commonweaith of Australu
(Commonwealth). The material transmitled is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
confidential, legally pvileged, copyright or personal information. You should net copy. use of disclose i without
suthorisation from the Commonwealth. [t is your responsibility 1o check sy attachments for viruses and defects
before npening or farwarding them. If you are not 20 iniended recipient. picase contact the sender of thie email at
once by retum email and then delcte both messages. Unintended reciprents must not Copy. usc. disclose, rely on or
pub!ish'lhuemiiwumls.mcnnm\pmhhﬁmmwfamybuudamageunﬂm;tm; 4
unauthorised use of dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email of atischments. If you have recerved this comad
35 part of & valid mailing list and no longer wani 1o 7eceive @ message such as this one. sdvise the sender by returm
c-mail secordingly. This notice should not be deleted or alered ———

- - -ﬂ‘-----‘--“ﬁ‘-’--‘-..-----h‘-Uﬂ-aﬂ‘ﬂﬁHdﬂi‘t“‘."-.-

This message has been analyzed by Desp Liscovery Email Inspector
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